DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 /10074 . CAK
Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Center Available Funds $
Scope New Dining Facility Index Number 21000
Bid opening date and time 8/18/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/17/2010
Director SAB Architect Bradley J. Butcher and Associates, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P.
Third , Addendum

Additional Funds $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

EF Al e Jualified Dis. Veteran? -~ . : Cert. of Awardability?. . 'BOND% - BIDBOND -~ = BASEBID
Ripman Construction Company, inc. Yes expires Bond $1,872,066.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/13/2013 @
St. Helen Mi 48656
Pioneer Construction Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,925,000.00
550 Kirtland Street, SW. 8/18/2012 @
Grand Rapids Ml 49507
Halimark Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,927,000.00
1874 Cass Hartman Court, Suite A 5/14/2011 .
Traverse City MI 49684
The Garrison Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,976,000.00
32871 Middlebelt Road, Suite 100 6/25/2011 @
Farmington Hills Mi 48334
DeVere Construction Company Yes expiras 5.00% Bond $1,988,000.00
1030 DeVere Drive 6/16/2012 @
Alpena Ml 49707
Ware Construction Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,020,000.00
P.O. Box 396 : T 8/12/2012 @
Oscoda Ml 48750
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities
Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

Bid Package # 2

P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 511 /10074 . CAK

B & B Construction Services, LL.C Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,119,000.00,>
20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 5/20/2012
St. Clair Shores Mi 48081

Graham Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,228,000.00
3399 Fashion Square Bivd. 10/27/2011 @
Saginaw - Ml 48603

Daniels Building Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,400,000.00
2843 Hubert Road 8/16/2012 :,3 >
Brighton Mi 48114
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 / 10181 . RAN
Agency Name DMVA/Joint Forces Reserve Center Available Funds $
Scope New Cold Storage Building Index Number 13757
Bid opening date and time 8/18/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/17/2010 13957
Director SAB Architect Hobbs & Black Associates, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD:  FUNDS:
Low Adequate

Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[} NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDEF I PN Cert. of Awardability? - BOND %  BID'BOND. BiD
Bender & Pociask Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $441,100.00
1475 Shepherd Road 6/16/2013 @

Tecumseh Ml 49286

-HBC Contracting Yes expires 5.00% Bond $482,220.00
2170 Apollo Drive _ 8/9/2012 <§)
Lansing Mi 48906

B & B Construction Services, LLC Yes J Yes expires 5.00% Bond $510,000.00
20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 5/20/2012 @
St. Clair Shores Mi 48081

Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $541,900.00
1535 Jessop Road 2/8/2013 @
Dansville Mi 48819

Graham Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $564,000.00
3399 Fashion Square Bivd. 10/27/2011 5
Saginaw Mi 48603 { ;
Mavcon Services of Michigan w 5.00% Bond $569,992.00
232 W. Michigan Avenue - :
Kalamazoo MI 49007 , )
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

Bid Package # 2

P.O. Box 30026

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 511 /10181 . RAN

EVR, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $629,900.00

1960 Maple Shade

Williamston Mi 48895

Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $637,900.00
8/16/2013 @

4224 Keller Road
Holt M 48842

511 / 10181 .

RAN
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 ' Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 7 10189 . RAN
Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Center Available Funds $
Scope Building #560 Roof Replacement & Exterior Building Insuiation System Index Number 21000
Bid opening date and time 8/18/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/17/2010
Director SAB Architect Century A&E Corporation
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second ' Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third E Addendum =

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
] NOT REQUIRED - REQUIRED

BIDE - s .. Qualified:Dis: Veteran? ert. of Awardability?’ - BOND % - BID'BO] EBID
Great es Roofing & Insulation Systems, inc. : Yes exgi(es 5.00% Bond $721,740.00
19022 South M-129 ' 4/28/2012
Sault Ste. Marie Mi 49783

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $739,956.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/13/2013 @
St. Helen Ml 48656

Ware Construction Services, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $768,000.00 N
P.O.Box396 8/12/2012
Oscoda Mi 48750

Great Lakes Systems, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $781,600.00
2286 Port Sheldon Ct. 8/18/2012 @
Jenison Mi 49428-9307

Graham Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $843,800.00
3399 Fashion Square Bivd. 10/27/2011 @
Saginaw Mi 48603 :
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48908 File Number 511 f 10322 . AGY
Agency Name DMVA/Fort Custer Training Center ‘ Available Funds $
Scope Renovate Building #2724 Index Number 22000
Bid opening date and time 8/18/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/17/2010
Director ‘ SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Additional Funds $

Third &

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

j e suimoedis i hqualified Dis. Veteran? 0 Cent rdability? - BOND %
Mugen Construction, Inc. ~ Yes expires 5.00% Bond $256,525.00

4151 - 27th Street 8/4/2012 @
Dorr Mi 49323

Robbert Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $274,900.00
P.O. Box 199 5/26/2013 @
Lakeview Ml 48850

DAV Carrier Group, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $277,000.00
4774 West Hickory Road 6/2/2013 @
Hickory Comers Mi 49060

Beckering Advisor, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $297,890.00
650 - 44th Street SE 6/1/2011 @
Grand Rapids Mi 49548

Bender & Pociask Construction, Inc. 7 Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $305,600.00
1475 Shepherd Road 6/16/2013 @
Tecumseh Mi 49286

Silver Star Contracting, LLC Yes ) Yes expires 5.00% Bond $324,450.00
1801 Howard Street 7/14/2013 @

Detroit - Mi 48216
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909
Bid Package # 1 File Number 511 /10322 . AGY

B & B Construction Services, LLC ' Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $326,000.00
20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 5/20/2012
St. Clair Shores Mi 48081 .
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building ‘

Bid Package # 1

" Lansing, Michigan 48909

P.O. Box 30026

File Number 591 J 07291 . 000

Agency Name

MDOT/Mt. Pleasant Maintenance Garage

Available Funds $

Scope Salt Storage Building Addition Index Number 58508
Bid opening date and time 8/18/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/17/2010

Director SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate B

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additionat Funds  $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED

REQUIRED

[ SR *‘Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND%. ~ BIDBOND - i
J.R. Heineman & Sons, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $23,650.00
1224 N. Niagara Street 7/21/2012

Saginaw Mi 48602

Alta Construction Company ’ Not Provided $24,613.00
5000 E. Airport Road

Mt. Pleasant MI 48858

Boesch Builders 5.00% Bond $25,780.00

1154 Ridge Road @
Sebewaing Mi 48759

Paulon Construction Management Corporation Check $27,388.00
13189 Oyster Lake Drive 200102910 $1,369.40 @
Holly M 48442 '

JBS Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $27,809.00
1680 Gover Parkway, P.O. Box 370 @
Mt. Pleasant Mi 48858-0370
Graham Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $35,800.00 |
3399 Fashion Square Blvd. 10/27/2011 @
Saginaw Ml 48603
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909
File Number 591 07291 . 000

Bid Package # 1

Robbert Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $39,825.00 -
P.O. Box 199 5/26/2013
Lakeview Mi 48850

Professional Concrete Construction _ 5.00% Bond $42,000.00
P.O. Box 366 iq
Kaleva Mi 49645

Mavcon Services of Michigan Yes 5.00% Bond $68,971.00

232 W. Michigan Avenue @

Kalamazoo Ml 49007
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

. Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 591 10144 . CAK

Agency Name MDOT/Monroe Weigh Station

Available Funds $

Scope Replace North & Southbound Ramp Weigh-In-Motion System Index Number 61815
Bid opening date and time 8/18/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/17/2010

Director SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low B Adequate

Second B Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filied in)

BID SECURITY

(] NOT REQUIRED

REQUIRED

BIDDERS: e wil - Qualified Dis: Veteran? . Cert. of Awardability? - ‘BOND % ' BIDBOND . BID-
Graham Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $957,000.00
3399 Fashion Square Blvd. 10/27/2011

Saginaw Ml 48603

Posen Construction Yes expires 5.00% Bond $960,000.00
50500 Design Lane 7/15/2011 .

Shelby Twp. Mi 48315

Airport Lighting, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,021,000.00
6320 N. State Road, P.O. Box 210 8/18/2013 @
Luther Mi 49656

KLC Veteran Construction Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,5684,750.00

P.O. Box 480369
New Haven Mi 48048

8/18/2010

591 / 10144 . CAK
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 f 09456 . RAA
Agency Name DNREISouth Marblehead Road Available Funds $
Scope Road Construction Index Number 74200
Bid opening date and time 8/18/2010 , 2:00 p.m. .  Bid Expiration Date 10/17/2010
Director #j SAB Architect Northwest Design Group, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second - Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filied in)

BID SECURITY

] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDEH A e - “Quialified:Dis. Veteran? ~ ~ : Cert. of:Awardability? . “BO D
Drummond Island Yacht Haven, Inc. - $64,513.00
33185 S. Water Street, P.O. Box 148
Drummond Island Mi 49726
Kelly Excavating & Redi-Mix, Inc. ’ ' 5.00% Bond $83,032.98
32365 E. Johnsonwood Road @
Drummond Island Mi 49726
Kappen Tree Service Check $105,378.47
2675 Hurds Corner Road % étz.‘ 55069916 $5,400.00
Cass City Mi 48726 '
Smalley Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $118,604.00
1742 West US 10 6/15/2011
Scottville Mi 49454
U.P. Environmental Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $130,207.26
1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P.O. Box 127 v 5/6/2011
Bark River Mi 49807
K & K Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $133,360.30
3597 N. Van Dyke 10/26/2011
Filion Mi 48432
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